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Alexus Austin

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 1:52 PM
To: Catherine Beard
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160129-TX

Correction!  Docket 160129 was updated, not 130129!   
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 12:37 PM 
To: Catherine Beard 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 160129-TX 
 
Hey, Catherine,  
 
Thank you for the confirmation.  Prog mods A19 and B11 have been added to Docket 130129 now. 
 
 
From: Catherine Beard  
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 11:38 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160129-TX 
 
YES!  ;) 
 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 9:47 AM 
To: Catherine Beard 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160129-TX 
 
You’re welcome!  Do I need to add the prog mods A19 and B11 for the relinquishment? 
 
From: Catherine Beard  
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 9:14 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160129-TX 
 
Thank you Dorothy!! 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 5:50 PM 
To: Catherine Beard 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 160129-TX 
 
Hi Catherine, 
 
Per your request, we will update the docket title as shown below.  Thank you for your help! 
 
Dorothy 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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From: Catherine Beard  
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 3:46 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160129-TX 
 
Docket No. 160129-TX is currently titled, Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7031 by Budget PrePay, Inc. 
d/b/a Budget Phone, effective November 30, 2015. 
 
In the letter, Budge is also request to relinquish its designation as an ETC provider in the state.  I am proposing a change 
of title to include that request.  Please see below. 
 
“Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7031, effective November 30, 2015, and request for relinquishment of 
eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) designation in Florida, by Budget PrePay, Inc. d/b/a Budget Phone.” 
 
Catherine 




